

Sec. 60. - Mayor's power to appoint and remove officers.

The mayor shall appoint and shall have power to remove the following officers:

1. The director of public safety.
2. The director of public service.
3. Any other officers whose positions may be created by council and for whose appointment no provision is herein made.
4. Executive Staff of the office of the mayor.

Sec. 62-1. – Mayor's cabinet

The mayor shall establish a cabinet consisting of the directors of the departments created by this charter and by ordinance of council along with the Executive Staff appointed pursuant to Sec. 60.

Sec. 64. - Acting mayor.

If the mayor ~~is be~~ temporarily absent from the city, the mayor may designate a member of the mayor's cabinet ~~the director of public service, the director of public safety, or the president of city council~~ as acting mayor. During a period of temporary absence of the mayor, the acting mayor so designated shall exercise such powers and duties of the office of mayor as the mayor shall delegate. ~~Nothing herein shall prevent the president of city council from exercising the president's powers and duties as member of council during the temporary absence or inability of the mayor.~~

Sec. 64-1. - Temporary inability.

If the mayor is unable to discharge the powers and duties of office, such inability being of temporary duration, the mayor, or the mayor's agent, shall transmit ~~to the director of public service, the director of public safety, or the president of city council~~ a designated member of the mayor's cabinet, a signed, written declaration setting forth the reasons for such inability and the city clerk shall be notified of the same; provided that failure to do so shall not prevent the proper officer from performing the powers and duties of the office. The recipient of such declaration shall be designated as acting mayor. During a period of temporary inability of the mayor, the powers and duties of the office of mayor shall devolve upon the acting mayor. Such declaration shall be in effect until such time as the declaration is rescinded in like manner, or six months have passed, or the office is vacated. For the purpose of this section, the mayor shall file with the city clerk a notarized statement, on a form prescribed by the city clerk, setting forth the name of one or more persons designated as the mayor's agent(s). The filing shall be made by the second meeting of council each January and may be amended at any time.

Sec. 148. Classification.

1) The Unclassified service shall include:

(b) Executive ~~Staff assistants and administrative assistants to~~ and all other staff of the office of the mayor unless stated otherwise in this section.

Sec. 149. Rules.

The commission shall prescribe, amend and enforce rules for the classified service, shall keep minutes of its proceedings and records of its examinations and shall make investigations concerning the enforcement and effect of the civil service provisions and of the rules thereunder. ~~It shall make an annual report to the Mayor.~~ The rules shall provide:

(b) For open competitive examination in the competitive class, to test the relative fitness, knowledge, skills, abilities and other characteristics of applicants for such positions. Employees of any public ~~utility~~ entity taken over by the city, who are in the service of said ~~utility~~ entity at the time of such acquisition, shall come under the provisions of the merit system without examination, but vacancies thereafter occurring in such service shall be filled from eligible lists in the manner herein provided.

(c) For public notice ~~in the City Bulletin or otherwise~~ on the City website ~~of the time and place of all~~ competitive examinations.

(e) For the rejection of candidates or eligibles who fail to ~~comply with reasonable requirements as to age, sex, physical conditions and moral character~~ meet job related qualifications and standards, or who have attempted deception or fraud in connection with any examination.

(f) For the use of no ~~fewer~~ more than three bands for each competitive eligible list, for the assignment of eligibles into bands based upon their test scores and for the certification to the appointing authority, from the appropriate eligible list to fill a vacancy in the competitive class, ~~of persons standing in the highest band on such list. When the highest band contains fewer than five names the names of persons standing in the next highest band may also be certified.~~

(g) For ~~temporary~~ provisional employment without examination, in the absence of an eligible list. But no such ~~temporary~~ employment shall continue after the establishment of a suitable eligible list.

(i) For noncompetitive ~~examinations~~ for appointments to positions requiring peculiar and exceptional qualifications of a scientific, managerial, professional or educational character. Also for noncompetitive ~~testing~~ appointments for certain unskilled job categories where it is impracticable to determine the merit and fitness of applicants by competitive examinations.

(j) For promotion based on competitive examinations and ~~records of efficiency, character, conduct, fitness demonstrated knowledge, skills, abilities, and seniority, and other characteristics associated with such positions.~~ Lists shall be created and promotions made therefrom of candidates in the same manner as in original appointments; provided that for promotional vacancies in the uniformed ranks of the Police and Fire Divisions, ~~including any competitive vacancy for which the entry level position was firefighter or police officer, the names of eligibles shall not be assigned into bands as provided in subsection (f) and~~ each promotional vacancy shall be filled from one of the three persons standing highest on the appropriate eligible list; and further provided, that any advancement in the uniformed ranks shall constitute promotion and, whenever practicable, vacancies in the uniformed ranks shall be filled by promotion.

(n) ~~For investigating and keeping a record of the efficiency of officers and employees in the classified service, and for requiring markings and reports relative thereto from appointing officers.~~

(o) For a probationary period of not less than ~~one month~~ 90 days nor more than one year following appointment, ~~unless associated with a formal training program. Service as a~~ Time served as a provisional employee in the same position ~~to be~~ shall be included in such ~~the designated probationary period, and with the probationary period to shall be uniform within the same class; provided, however, that t~~ There

shall be no probationary period for an appointment resulting from a competitive, promotional examination for the uniformed ranks of the Police and Fire Divisions. The probationary period shall be considered a part of the selection process as a work test period. ~~Unless resulting from a competitive, promotional examination, a~~ No appointment shall be permanent until after appointment from a certification list and expiration of the probationary period. The service of any probationary employee may be terminated by the appointing authority at any time during the probationary period or at the end of the probationary period by submitting a written report to the commission and the employee specifying the reason the employee is found to be unsatisfactory and such removal shall be final. ~~Unless the employee has been removed earlier, the appointing authority shall, not less than ten calendar days prior to the end of the probationary period, submit a report to the commission of the decision to make the appointment permanent or remove such employee together with the reason therefor.~~ Failure to make such report to the commission at least ten days prior to the expiration of the probationary period shall automatically make the appointment permanent. An employee removed by the appointing authority during or at the end of the probationary period may be restored to the eligible list if the commission determines the employee would be suitable for appointment to another position. There shall be no appeal of any kind from the action of the appointing authority removing an employee during or at the end of the probationary period.

Sec. 149-1. Appeals.

Except as otherwise provided in this charter any employee of the City of Columbus in the classified service, who is suspended, reduced in rank or compensation or discharged ~~except building and housing regulations superintendent, recreation superintendent, scaler of weights and measures, workhouse superintendent, automotive shop superintendent of the division of municipal garage, sanitation superintendent, and parks superintendent~~ may appeal from such decision or order therefor, to the civil service commission within ten days from and after the date of such decision or order. In such event, the commission shall forthwith notify the official issuing the order of suspension, reduction or discharge, who shall forthwith transmit to the commission a copy of the charges and proceedings thereunder. The commission shall hear such appeal in accordance with the established commission rules, ~~ten days from after the filing of the same with the commission~~ and may affirm, disaffirm or modify the action of such officer and the commission's judgment in the matter shall be final. ~~In the event that the name of any of the positions enumerated above is hereafter changed, the exception expressed above shall apply to the successor position whatever name it may be called.~~

Sec. 151. Appointments.

When a position in the competitive classified service is to be filled, the appointing authority shall notify the commission of that fact and the commission shall certify, to such authority names ~~and addresses of~~ candidates standing in the highest band on the eligible list for the class to which such position belongs; provided that for promotions in the uniformed ranks of the Police and Fire Divisions only three names shall be certified. The appointing authority shall appoint one of the persons certified to such position in accordance with established Commission rules. ~~When the eligible list contains less than five names, or less than three names in the case of promotions in the uniformed ranks of the Police and Fire Divisions, then such names shall be certified, from which number the appointing authority may appoint one for such position.~~

When no eligible list for such position exists, or when the eligible list has become exhausted and until a new list can be created, the appointing authority may make a ~~temporary~~ provisional appointment. A person certified from an eligible list more than three times to the same or similar position may be omitted from future certifications to such appointing authority.

Sec. 152. Present Civil Service Employees.

~~All persons holding positions in the service of the city pursuant to appointment from eligible lists at the time this charter takes effect, or who have been continuously in the service of the city in the same position for the five years next preceding, and all persons holding positions in the unskilled labor classification at the time that the amendment of section 148 of the charter of the City of Columbus, Ohio, takes effect and who have held such positions continuously for at least ninety days next preceding, shall retain their positions until discharged, reduced, promoted, or transferred in accordance with the provisions of this charter.~~ The commission shall maintain a list of all persons in the service, showing in connection with each name, the position held, the date and character of each appointment and of every subsequent change in status. Each appointing officer shall promptly transmit to the commission all information required for the establishment and maintenance of the list.

Sec. 158-1. Resident requirements for certain employees.

~~Unless otherwise specifically provided by this Charter, all employees in the unclassified service and in the competitive class of classified service of the City shall at all times, during their employment, maintain their residence within the boundary lines of the County of Franklin or within the boundary lines of the counties that border on the County of Franklin, except when assigned to City work outside said counties in which case residency within the counties wherein they work shall be required.~~
Residency shall be in accordance with general laws of the state of Ohio.